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Message 

From: Rodric Williams 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

on behalf of Rodric Williams _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO
Sent: 7/5/2013 9:11:44 AM 
To: martin smith GRO Hugh Flemington GRO ]; Simon g g _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Clarke GRO _ ;] 
CC: Jarnail A Singh ( GRO . ]; Susan Crichton ; GRO ]; Andy Cash 

4---. - GRO-y- _._._. ..

Subject: RE: Advanced Draft of Report 

Sensitivity: Company Confidential 

Martin, 

How could the Interim Report be used by those who had been prosecuted, whether found guilty or not (i.e. those who 
complain about being subjected to the stress etc of prosecution)? 

Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

GRO Postline:' . GRO 

._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Post Office stories 

( (afpostofficenews 

From: martin smith
Sent: 05 July 2013 09:59 
To: Hugh Flemington; Simon Clarke 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Advanced Draft of Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Hugh, 

Thanks for letting us have a copy of this. 

Our advice overall with regard to disclosure has not changed. The disclosure of a partial report 
would not meet with our duties or help the current situation. I think the disclosure of a partial report 
would provide partial information and give rise to adverse publicity and speculation. It would be far 
better to advise once we have seen the entire report. Having said that the Second Sight report would 
not need to be disclosed in every case - that decision would be taken on a case-by-case basis. In many 
cases it will not be disclosable. 
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When do you think we will get to see all of the Spot Reports. We will undoubtedly have a list of 
questions thereafter. At the present time we have some concerns arising out of the draft, for example 
in relation to paras 5.6, 6.1, 6.3, 6.4, 6.5, 6.6, 6.8, 6.10, 6.11 and 7.2. 

Although we cannot properly advise until we have seen all of the relevant material, this will not 
prevent the review process from proceeding with expedition. We propose to draft paramaters which 
will work on a worst case scenario. 

Kind regards, 

Martin. 

From: Hugh Flemington GRO 
s l 

Sent: 04 July 2013 20:15 
To: Simon Clarke; martin smith 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton; Andy Cash 
Subject: FW: Advanced Draft of Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Plse find attached a first rough draft from SS of one half of the Interim Report. 
This will be supplemented tomorrow by a section on Spot Reviews. 

Plse would you let us have you material & significant concerns on this first thing tomorrow morning plse. If this timing is 
not possible plse shout asap. 

Thanks 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

GRO 1 Mobex: _._._GRO

Post Office stories 

(a)postofficenews 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 
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********************************************************************** 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 


